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Hammond, Abigail M

From: Peace-Bunch, Loretta Y
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 4:20 PM
To: Hammond, Abigail M
Cc: Popkin, Ben; McIntyre, Rick
Subject: Request to Extend the Review Period

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Abigail, 
 
The Department of Insurance and the Office of the State Fire Marshal want to request an extension of the 
review period for the following rules for amendment: Chapter 5A: .0101, .0105, .0201, .0202, .0301, .0302, 
.0303, .0501, .0503, .0504, .0505, .0506, .0507, .0508, .0510, .0511, .0512, .0601, .0602, .0603, .0604, .0701, 
.0702, .0703, .0704, .0705.    
 
Please let me know if you need any additional information to extend the review period. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
Loretta Peace-Bunch 
NC Department of Insurance 
Rulemaking Coordinator 
(919) 807-6004 
 


